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your assistance in this matter,
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSlON
In re: Petition for Expedited Docket No. 961407-EQ
Ap&rwdofsmmw Submitted for filing:

Florida Power Corporation ("FPC"), pursuant t0 Section 366.093, Florida
Statutes, and Rule 25.22.006, F.A.C., requests confidential classification of the

* highlighted information submitted to the Florida Public Service Commission
(*Commission”) with FPC's Notice of Intent to Request Confidential
ﬁ Classification filed in this docket on November 25, 1996. In support of its

request, FPC states:

Background

{. OnNovember 25. 1996, FPC filed with the Commission & petition for
expedited approval of a settlement agreement between FPC and Pasco Cogen
Limited, Ltd. ("Pasco”) involving the Negotiated Contract for the Purchase of
e Firm Capacity and Energy from a Qualifying Facility, dated March 13, 1991,
between FPC and Pasco.
2. The petition included Exhibit C which consists of a table entitled
\i »Calculation of Savings from Settlement of Encrgy Dispute and Early Termination

Buy-out” in which information of a confidential nature 1O FPC was redacted
FPC filed a Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification for the

information redacted in that table, along with one cOPY in a separate, sealed

oniDA POWER COl’oll'lo.

: ;



envclopinwhiehdtecouﬁdenﬁllpaﬁom were shaded. This request provides the
Justification for confidential classification of the inforr i || ab'
Justification for Confidential Classification
3. FPCis currently engaged in settlement negotiations with several of its
contract Qualifying Facilities ("QFs") in an attempt to resolve various matters in

Florida Power and its ratepayers from such negotiations.
WHEREFORE, Florida Power Corporation requests that the highlighted
information in the table in Exhibit C of the joint petition be classified confidential .
Respectfully submitted,

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

James A. McGee

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
Telephone: (813) 866-5184
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